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BY LETTER AND FAX
FAX NUMBER: 023 92 688331 ourret §16130/000001ACW/GOSPORT/HP
16 May 2009 Your Raf:
Dear Sirs

Re: Gosport Inquest
Request from Mr Charles Farthing

We refer to the recent Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest hearing which took place on 18 March 20089,
Dr. Barton, who is the subject of allegations, will now face a hearing before the General Medical Gouncij due to

start on 8 June 2009.

Mr Farthing is aware that witness evidence is due to be adduced from his stepfather's carer/cleaner, who was
Ms Shirley Selwood. She has been asked to attend the GMC hearing. We assume therefore that Ms
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BY LETTER AND FAX

FAX NUMBER: 023 92 688331 ourRet  516130/000001/JCW/GOSPORT/HP
19 May 2009 Your Ref:
Dear Sirs

Re: Gosport Inquest
Request from Mr Charles Farthing

We refer to the recent Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest hearing which took place on 18 March 2009.
Dr. Barton, who is the subject of allegations, will now face a hearing before the General Medical Council due to
start on 8 June 2009.

Mr Farthing is aware that witness evidence is due to be adduced from his stepfather's carer/cleaner, who was
Ms Shirley Selwood. She has been asked to attend the GMC hearing. We assume therefore that Ms
Selwood may have made a statement to the Police. Please can the Coroner confirm the position. We wouid
like to request that a copy of Ms Selwood's statement is provided to us.

We look forward to hearing from you. Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please ask to
speak to John White.

Yours faithfully

Blake Lapthorn

by the Solici ion Authority. A full list of partners is available at all of our offices. ﬂ




